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Smrutika Thoti

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 28 October 2024 19:52
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Hardeep Singh; Abhijit Patra; Shadab Sukri; Shama Nair; Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: FW: T1D Cold Room Camera Required

Dear Smrutika, 
 
Pls upload the PR for Cold room Camera with the below specs and following locations 
 
Location: 

1) Dominos -01 Nos 
2) Subway-01 Nos 
3) KFC-02 Nos 

 
Specification of Camera 
 

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & Capicity QTY Remarks 
1 Outdoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP   Camera Metalbody 

 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 

From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 7:26 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T1D Cold Room Camera Required 
 
Ok 
 
Thanks, 
Manmeet 
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From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 7:22 PM 
To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T1D Cold Room Camera Required 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve the CCTV  for cold room for the below locations 

1) Dominos -01 Nos 
2) Subway-01 Nos 
3) KFC-02 Nos 

 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 

From: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:28 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Ra Team <delhi.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; T1D RA <delhit1.ra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: T1D Cold Room Camera Required 
 
++ Ajit ji – As discussed, below model is required for cold room 
 
Regards, 
Abhijit Patra 
Manager – Revenue Assurance 

 
Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Private Limited 
New Udaan Bhawan,Opposite Terminal 3, IGI Airport 
New Delhi – 110037 
 

From: Delhi Ra Team <Delhi.RA@Travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Delhi Rao Team <Delhi.Rao@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: T1D Cold Room Camera Required 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
This is to inform you that, we have required these items for T1D Cold Room Domino's, Subway & KFC  
 

T1D Cold Room Domino's, Subway & KFC  

S.N. Item Name & Model No  Company Name & Capicity QTY Remarks 
1 Outdoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP   Camera Metalbody 

 
 

Regards, 

Shams Raza 

 

 


